Confidential Subject to Protective Order

Message

From: Asher, Nathalie

Sent: 11/15/2018 9:12:19 PM
Subject: RE: FYI

Thanks - 11 All going well. I'm trying to figure out a way to telework from here for the rest of my
career.....ha

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Thursday, Nov 15.2018. 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: FYI
Congrats by the way! Hope mother and child are doing well!
From: Asher, Nathalie R

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Wilcox, Bryan S

Subject: RE: FYI
Soooo stupid.

The campus is 10 mins away from my daughter’s house....all | can do to not go and take these punks on...

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Wilcox, Bryan s [

Date: Thursdai, Nov 15‘ 2018I 9:20 AM

Cc:
Subject: FW: FYI

FYSA

UW is hosting a panel discussion event this evening entitled “What’s iCE Hiding? Human Righis Violations at
Tacoma’s Northwest Detention Center”. Not surprisingly, Eunice Cho of the local ACLU (attorney for|
- and Maru Mora Villalpando of the NWDC Resistance are on the panel.

Same ol same ol’

ICE - 0002908



Confidential Subject to Protective Order

Bryan 8. Wilcox

Deputy Field Office Director
FCH Eaforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

/ Cell: LEP

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. If you are not the intended addressee, or
the person responsible for dalivering it o the infended addressee, you may neither copy, disseminate. nor distribute it fo anyone else or use it inany
unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prehibited and may be untawful. If you recsive this email by mistake, piease advise the sender immediately by
using the reply facility in your maii software and delete it from your computer
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